Charlotte Department of Transportation

Connecting Charlotte Memo randum
Date: March 25, 2013
To: Tammie Keplinger
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Planning Department
From: Dennis E. Rorie, PE
Development Services Division
Subject: Rezoning Petition 13-031:  Approximately 6.05 acres located on the north

side of Samuel St. between Newland Rd and
Statesville Ave. near the intersection of 1-77
and Atando Ave.

(revised 3/22/2013)

CDOT has previously commented on the subject petition in our February 28, 2013
memorandum.

We have no further comments for this petition.

If we can be of further assistance, please advise.

F. Obregon

cc: S. Correll
F. Burton
Rezoning File

FAST — FRIENDLY - FLEXIBLE



	If we can be of further assistance, please advise.

